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April 27, 2009

Daniel T. Buckley

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

RE: ID# C00000935

Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee ("DCCC")
RFAI(s) dated March 27, 2009 regarding:

Amended September Monthly Report (8/1/08-8/31/08)
Amended October Monthly Report (9/1/08-9/30/08)

Dear Mr. Buckley:

This letter is in response to your request for additional information regarding the above referenced reports.

We have amended the reports referenced above to clarify receipts from Friends of Tim Mahoney, Re-Elect Congressman
Kucinich Committee, Committee To Re-Elect Linda Sanchez, Richardson for Congress, Stephanie Herseth Sandlin for South
Dakota, Citizens for Sarbanes, Friends for Gregory Meeks and Mike Honda for Congress. We have also amended these reports
to clarify disbursements made to Grove Insight for Generic Cmte. Polling on Schedule B, supporting Line 21(b). None of

these expenditures were made on behalf of federal candidates. Disbursements were properly disclosed on the Amended
October Monthly Report (9/1/08-9/30/08) which corrected total disbursements on Schedule B supporting Line 21(b) and Line
24,

Thank you for your attention to this response. Please contact us if you have any questions at (202) 485-3401.

Sincerely,

Brian L. Wolff
Treasurer




